
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

July 17, 2019–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the May 15, 2019 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.
 

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:   
 

A.   Case No.:V-2019-04 
Address: 12576 Prospero Dr
Request: Variance to allow an accessory structure (garage) in the front

yard of property.
Requested
by:

Douglas & Dana McCoy, Owner

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.  



9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August
18, 2019 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 07/17/2019  

Attachments
Meeting minutes 5-15-19



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD May 15, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:31 A.M. – 10:42 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Michael Godwin   
  Willie Kirkland, Jr.   
  Walker Wilson   
Absent: Jennifer Rigby
Staff Present: Allyson Lindsay, Urban Planner II

Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kim Wilson, Urban Planner I
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Michael

Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the May 15, 2019 BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

 



4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Michael

Godwin 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the April 17, 2019 Board of Adjustment
Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Willie

Kirkland, Jr. 

Motion was made to approve the April 17, 2019 BOA Resume Meeting
Minutes. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.:V-2019-03 
Address: 150 Loblolly Ln
Request Request an additional 15' to the maximum sign height of

20' 
Requested
by:

Raj Patel, Owner

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Vice Chairman Walker

Wilson 

Motion was made to accept with Staff's Findings of Fact and approve the
Variance. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: CU-2019-04 
Address: 4300 BLK Molino Road
Request: Conditional Use request to allow for a telecommunication

tower greater than 150 feet in height in the Rural
Residential (RR) zoning district

Requested
by:

Staci Matz with Integrisite, Agent for Tony Lathan, Owner

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Willie



  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Willie
Kirkland, Jr. 

Motion was made to grant the Conditional Use based on testimony related to
criteria H, subject to development review process. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

C.     Case No.: CU-2019-07 
Address: 8925 Gulf Beach Hwy
Request: Conditional use to allow for a salvage yard.
Requested by: Catalina Filip, Owner

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member

Auby Smith 

Motion was made to deny the Conditional Use, based on negative impact on
the surrounding properties. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

D.     Case No.: CU-2019-08 
Address: 398 W. Bogia Road
Request: The request for the conditional use permit is to develop a

solar power generation facility.
Requested
by:

Allara Mills Gutcher, Agent for Gulf Power

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Willie

Kirkland, Jr. 

Motion was made to accept Allara Gutcher as expert witness. 
  

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Willie

Kirkland, Jr. 

Motion was made to approved the Conditional Use, with the condition that they
must meet all site plan review requirements.  

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

E.     Case No.: CU-2019-09 
Address: 3980 Hwy 97
Request: Conditional Use request to install a new telecommunication

tower at the proposed height of 315' and associated ground
equipment in the Agricultural (AGR) zoning district.

  



Requested
by:

Staci Matz, Agent for Eli & Sarah Miller c/o New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC

 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member

Auby Smith 

Motion was made to approve Conditional Use.

  
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 19,
2019 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

*****The June 19, 2019 BOA Meeting was canceled do to the fact that no
cases were submitted by the deadline.****

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 07/17/2019  
CASE: V-2019-04
APPLICANT: Douglas & Dana Mccoy, Owner 

ADDRESS: 12576 Prospero Dr 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 07-3S-32-4000-205-006  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:
Variance to allow an accessory structure (garage) in the front yard of property.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 

Sec. 4-7.3 Accessory uses and structures.  (a) General conditions. Accessory uses and
structures shall be allowed in compliance with the provisions of the applicable zoning district and
this section.(4) Location. An accessory use or structure shall be located on the same lot as the
principal use or structure. Accessory structures are limited to locations within side and rear
yards, except as specifically allowed by LDC provisions, including the following:

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant is requesting approval to construct a 700 square foot garage in the front yard of
the lot due to the existing topography and pre-existing utilities, septic drain field lines on
the property which prevents the accessory structure (garage) from being attached and/
or placed on the rear or side yard.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.



The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from actions by the applicant. The lot
location and topography are unique to the property.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Granting of the variance will not confer the applicant any special privilege that is denied to other
lands. The variance request process is open to all citizens of Escambia County.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant. .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Given the unique physical hardships on site, a variance is required to add a garage
structure that would otherwise be allowed by right.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The location of the proposed structure, as submitted, is the minimum variance that will make
possible the use of the land due to the physical limitations of the lot.

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:
Granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code and will not be detrimental to the public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff finds that the variance meets all of the required criteria.

Attachments
Working case file





V-2019-04 



BEACHSIDE

DR

ME
ADSON CIR

SERATINE DR

MERLIN RD

MERLIN
CT

ME
AD

SO
N

LN

M

E ADSONW AY

SLAN D
SPI R IT DR

TAR KI
LN

O A K
DR

BA
UE

R 
RD

E SPL AN
A DE

D R

OAK LE IGH

CT

MEADSONPL

ISLAN D
S PIRIT DR

SE
RA

TIN
E

CT
P ROS

PE
RO

DR

GA
RD

EN
VIE

W
CT

MEADSON RD

AIR
BLANC

DR
BA

Y

OA

KS DR OAK

VIE W DR
MERL IN

TER

OPHELIA DR

SERA

T IN E
DR

P INFISH R DT ARKILNWAY

PE REGRINE

C T

D

BOWKER
DR

CANNONADE DR

POL ONIOUS
PKW Y

CH
IE

F 
MA

TE
 D

R

PRINCIV-2019-04This map
is provided for information 

PERDIDO BAY

SORRENTO RD

I

SORRENTO R
PAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

LOCATION MAP
Planning and Zoning Dept.

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PROSPERO DR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR AIRBLA NC

CIR

MEADSON CIR

PR
OS

PE
RO

DR

MEADSON PL AIRBLANC DR

OPHELIA DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2019-04
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PROSPERO DR

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

AIRBLA NC

CIR

MEADSON CIR

PR
OS

PE
RO

DR

MEADSON PL AIRBLANC DR

OPHELIA DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2019-04
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PROSPERO DR PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

V-2019-04
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Subject property 
12576 Prospero Dr



12576 Prospero Dr

Looking West from subject property



12576 Prospero Dr

Looking south across from 
subject property



Looking East from subject property



12576 Prospero Dr

Proposed site location
























	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Meeting minutes 5-15-19
	V-2019-04
	Att1_Working case file
	V-2019-04
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Application
	Photos
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Plan


